Re: new res--enjoi hotel blue enrico singleton 7/17/2024 ocean view suite

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 02/07/2024 16:31

Hello,
Reservation booked.

Tour ID: 24756

Conf#: BDPJBW3CC

Hotel Blue

Arrival Date: July 17,2024
Departure Date: July 21, 2024

Thank you.
Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 4:11:35 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: new res--enjoi hotel blue enrico singleton 7/17/2024 ocean view suite

757 237 2702

On 02/07/2024 11:36, Ellie Berrada wrote:
> Hello,

>

> | need the full phone number please.

>

> Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

v

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
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> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
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> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Tuesday, July 2,2024 12:11:43 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>



> Subject: new res--enjoi hotel blue enrico singleton 7/17/2024 ocean
> view suite

>

> please book room and tour

>

> thanks

>

> Links:

> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/




